SE

TOWER HAMLETS

Meeting of the

GRANTS APPEALS
PANEL

Thursday, 19 June 2008 at 6.30 p.m.

AGENDA

VENUE
M72, 7TH FLOOR, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE
CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG

Members: Deputies (if any):

MEMBERS TO BE APPOINTED AT
CABINET ON 11 JUNE 2008

(Note: The quorum for this body is 2 Members).

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements
or any other special requirements, please contact: Zoe Folley, Committee Services

Tel: 020 7364 4788, E-mail: Zoe.Folley@towerhamlets.gov.uk



LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
GRANTS APPEALS PANEL

Thursday, 19 June 2008

6.30 p.m.

ELECTION OF CHAIR FOR THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2008/09

To elect a Chair of the Grants Appeals Panel for the Municipal Year 2008/09.

ELECTION OF VICE - CHAIR FOR THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2008/09

To elect a Vice — Chair of the Grants Appeals Panel for the Municipal Year 2008/09.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

PAGE WARD(S)
NUMBER  AFFECTED

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 1-2

To note any declarations of interest made by Members,
including those restricting Members from voting on the
questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Chief
Executive.

DEPUTATIONS & PETITIONS

To receive any deputations or petitions.

GRANTS APPEALS PANEL TERMS OF 3-6
REFERENCE, MEMBERSHIP AND QUORUM
(GAP 001/089)

To note the Grants Appeals Panel terms of reference,
membership and quorum for the new Municipal Year.

PAGE WARD(S)
NUMBER  AFFECTED

UNRESTRICTED REPORTS FOR
CONSIDERATION



Mainstream Grant 2008/09 — Appeal against the decision 7-12
of the Grants Panel

ANY OTHER UNRESTRICTED BUSINESS
CONSIDERED TO BE URGENT

SCRUTINY PROCESS

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee, at its meeting on Tuesday 1! July 2008
may scrutinise provisional decisions made in respect of any of the reports
attached, if it is “called in” by five or more Councillors.

The deadline for “Call-in” is: Friday 27" June 2008 (5.00 p.m.)
The deadline for Deputations is: Wednesday 25" June 2008  (5.00 p.m.)

Councillors wishing to “call-in” a provisional decision, or members of the public
wishing to submit a deputation request, should contact:
John Williams
Service Head Democratic
Services
020 7364 4205




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

This note is guidance only. Members should consult the Council’'s Code of Conduct for further
details. Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their
own decision. If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to
attending at a meeting.

Declaration of interests for Members

Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in
paragraph 4 of the Council’'s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’'s Constitution)
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.

You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to
affect:

(a) An interest that you must register

(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you,
members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision.

Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and
decision on that item.

What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of
Conduct.

Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c)
or (d) below apply:-

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the
public interests; AND

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which
you are associated; or

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a
meeting:-

i You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and

ii.  You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and
not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\6\2\Al00015261\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc

Page 1



ii.  You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial
interest.

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting,
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g.
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make
representations. However, you must immediately leave the room once you have
finished your representations and answered questions (if any). You cannot remain in
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\6\2\Al00015261\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc

Page 2



Agenda ltem 6

Committee: Date: Classification | Report No: | Agenda
: Item No:
Grants Appeals Panel 19 June 2008 | Unrestricted GAP
001/089
Report of: Title:
Service Head of Democratic Services, Grants Appeals Panel Terms of

John Williams

Originating Officer Wards Affected: N/A

Zoe Folley
Committee Officer

1.1

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4,

Summary

This report sets out the terms of reference, membership and quorum of
the Grants Appeals Panel for the Municipal Year 2008/2009, for
information.

Recommendation

That the Grants Appeals Panel note its Terms of Reference,
membership and quorum as set out in Appendix A to this report.

Background

It is traditional that following the first meeting of the Cabinet in the
Municipal Year, at which various sub bodies are established, that those
sub bodies note their terms of reference for the forthcoming municipal
year.

The Cabinet, at its meeting on 11" June 2008, is expected to set up the
Grants Appeals Panel as a sub-committee under the provisions of the
LBTH Constitution (Part 3, Responsibility for Functions, Section 3.4,
The Executive, Paragraphs 3.4.1 and 3.4.3).

The role of the Panel will be to consider and determine appeals against
decisions made by the Grants Panel.

The Panel’'s terms of reference, membership and quorum is set out in
Appendix A to this report.

There is no programme of meetings for the Grants Appeals Panel. The
intention is that it will meet whenever there is an appeal, of the nature
set out at 3.3 above, to be determined by the Panel. Democratic
Services Officers will liaise with the Chair in relation to the convening of
any such meetings.

Comments of the Chief Financial Officer

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\6\2\A100015263\GrantsAppealsPanel TermsofR 21.doc

Plage 3

Reference, Membership and Quorum




5.1

5.2

10.

There are no specific observations arising from the recommendations
in the report.

Concurrent report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal)

The Grants Appeals Panel is a sub-body of Cabinet with powers
delegated by Cabinet to determine executive functions. Members of
the Panel must be Cabinet Members.

There are no other immediate legal implications arising from this report

Equal Opportunities Implications

There are no specific equal opportunities implications arising from the
recommendations in the report.

Anti Poverty Implications

There are no specific anti poverty implications arising from the
recommendations in the report.

Risk Management Implications

There are no specific risk management implications arising from the
recommendations in the report.

Sustainable Action for a Greener Environment

There are no specific SAGE implications arising from the
recommendations in the report.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT, 1972 SECTION 100D (AS AMENDED)

LIST OF “BACKGROUND PAPERS” USED IN THE PREPARATION OF

THIS REPORT
Brief description of Tick if copy supplied If not supplied
“background papers” for register name and telephone
number of holder
Report to Cabinet 11" June 2008
“Cabinet Sub bodies 2008/2009 Zoe Folley
Terms of reference and membership” Committee Officer

020 7364 4877

2
Page 4



Appendix A

GRANTS APPEALS PANEL
TERMS OF REFERENCE, MEMBERSHIP & QUORUM

Terms of Reference:

To consider and determine appeals against decisions by the Grants Panel

Membership:
Members Deputies
2 Members of Cabinet 1 Member of Cabinet who has not
(who are not members been appointed as:
of the Grants Panel) e A Member of the Grants Panel or
their substitute.
¢ A member of the Grants Appeals
Panel.
To be appointed at Cabinet on 11 June 2008
Quorum:

The quorum of the Grants Appeals Panel is two Members.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\6\2\AI00015263\Grants AppealsPanel Termsof

F}age 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 7i

Committee Date Classification | Report No: Agenda No:
Grants 19th June
Appeals 2008
Panel
Report of: Title:
Corporate Director Adults, Health and | Mainstream Grant 2008/09 — Appeal
Well-being against the decision of the Grants Panel
Author: Wards affected: All
Barbara Disney (Commissioning
Manager,

Darren Ingram (Commissioning
Officer)

1. SUMMARY
This report contains:

e Appeals from the African Women’s Welfare Association received
requesting a review of the Grants Panel decisions in relation to its Adults,
Health and Being 2008/09 mainstream grants awards.

e Officers’ assessments and recommendations on the appeal that has
been submitted against the recommendations of the Grants Panel of 25
March 2008 which looked at the mainstream grant allocations for
2008/09.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 Grants Appeals Panel is recommended to:-

Approve the recommendations set out in section four of this report in respect
of the appeal made against the 2008/09 mainstream grant decisions made
by the Grants Panel on 25 March 2008.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 (AS AMENDED) SECTION 100D

LISTS OF “BACKGROUND” PAPERS USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS
REPORT

Brief description of Tick if copy If not supplied, name

“background paper” supplied for and tel. no. of holder
register

Mainstream Grant Aid to Voluntary Barbara Disney

Organisations 2008/09 Grants Panel X2025

25.03.2008

Anchorage House
Grants Review Procedure — Policy &

Resources Committee 07.02.1996

Page 7



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

BACKGROUND

Cabinet is required to receive and consider appeals requesting a review of
the Council’s Grants Panel’s decisions as part of the Council's agreed
Mainstream Grants Review procedure.

The Mainstream Grants Review Procedure is as follows:

e The right to have an initial grants recommendation reviewed applies
where the Council’'s Grants Panel has proposed to withdraw funding or
significantly reduce a grant to a voluntary/community organisation which
received an on-going revenue grant (for staffing and/or running costs) in
the previous financial year.

‘Significant’ reduction in a grant applies where an organisation received
50% or more of its annual income from the source of funding and we
propose to reduce the grant by more than 10% or where an organisation
receives less than 50% of its annual income fro the source of funding and
we propose to reduce the grant by 25% or more.

e An applicant organisation must submit substantial new information not
previously seen by the grants panel that has a significant and direct
bearing on the recommendation.

e The review will be the final stage in the grant decision-making process,
and the decision of the Cabinet will be final.

Officers informed the organisation in writing of the decision of the Grants
Panel 25 March 2008. Eligible organisations were given until 1 May 2008 to
submit an appeal. This report informs Cabinet of the appeals received
against the Adults, Health and Well-being Mainstream Grant budget.

If Cabinet upholds the Grants Panel’'s decisions, organisations that received
a revenue grant in the previous financial year, may apply for winding down
costs where the reduced or withdrawn funding source contributed more than
50% of the organisation’s total income. If this arises, details will be submitted
in the report to the Grants Panel which sets out requests for emergency
funding.

This appeal will need to be considered against the contingency sums

indicated in the table below. As a result of the Grants Panel meeting of 25
March 2008, the current funding position is as follows:

Page 8



Funding Total Total of Contingency Value of

Stream Mainstream Grants Panel appeals and
Grant Budget | Grants & requests from
Service previously
Agreements funded groups
and

allocations to
specific funds

Adults
Health and
Well-being

£433,300 £414,119 £19,181 £ 16,770

4,

41

4.1.1

41.2

413

414

41.5

REVIEW OF THE COUNCIL’S GRANTS PANEL

Community Development Service - Sickle Cell and Community
Development Service - Thalassaemia

The Grants Panel, at its meeting on 25 March 2008, decided not to make an
award due to officer's concerns about issues relating to the organisation’s
financial management, its current financial situation and the ability of its
management committee to manage the organisation.

The organisation has submitted an updated copy of its audited accounts,
with the previous errors in it amended. The new document was signed and
backdated to 24 December 2007. In addition to this a covering letter stating
that new management committee members had been elected was submitted
and a document identifying the roles of the trustees.

The amended accounts continue to show a reserves position of just £5,690
carried forward into 2008/09 and there has been no new information
submitted outlining how the organisation will reduce its expenditure by the
£35,000 it needs to remain financially viable, or how it will increase its
funding.

The Primary Care Trust has informed the organisation that it will discontinue
funding as of 30 September 2008 due to similar concerns about the
management of the organisation and its financial viability. Contract
management and substantial monitoring of this service was undertaken
jointly between Officers and the Primary Care Trust. The Primary Care Trust
is exploring how it will meet the needs of people with Sickle Cell and
Thalassaemia. Primary Care Trust funding amounts to £36,800 (55% of the
organisations overall funding of £66,490).

No new information has been submitted that significantly affects the original

recommendation. The 2007/08 award represents 38% of the organisation’s
overall funding of £ 66,490.

Page 9



4.2

4.2.1

52

5.3

6.1

6.2

8.1

Officers Recommendation

Officers recommend that the decision taken on 25 March 2008 not to fund
this organisation is upheld.

COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

The Adult Health & Wellbeing budget for grants to voluntary organisations
£433,300. There is currently £19,181 of this total which is uncommitted.

The report recommends that the decision taken on 25" March 2008 to not fund
the African Women'’s Welfare Association is upheld, for reasons given in the
report.

If the funding is awarded, £2,411 will remain uncommitted.

CONCURRENT REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE
(LEGAL SERVICES)

Pursuant to section 65 Health Services and Public Health Act 1968 a Local
Authority may give grant assistance to a voluntary organisation whose
activities consist of or include provision of a service similar to one which the
authority may itself secure.

In exercising its discretion the panel must consider all relevant factors
including the appended assessment forms. In determining whether to
provide grant aid the panel should also consider amongst other things the
Council’'s priorities and value for money of the proposed work to be
undertaken.

EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

The procedure has been devised to ensure that organisation’s appeals for
any additional funding are heard in a fair and equitable manner.
Organisations providing specific services for women, people from ethnic
minority communities, and people who are financially excluded have been
considered in this report.

ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS

As a grant-giving body, the Council supports local voluntary organisations
and service providers which are working to alleviate poverty among local
people, building upon their capacity to develop local communities and
increase their participation decision-making in Tower Hamlets. In addition,
Mainstream grant aid generates significant additional income in unclaimed
benefits for low income households.

SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT

Page 10



9.1

10.

10.1

10.2

11.

11.1

There are no specific implications arising from this report.

RISK ASSESSMENT IMPLICATIONS

A number of different risks arise from any funding of external organisations.
The key risks are:

e The funding will not be fully utilised — i.e. allocations remain unspent; or
outcomes are not maximised,;

e The services being delivered do not continue to reflect local need;

e The funding will be used for purposes that have not been agreed — e.g. in
the case of fraud

e The organisations may not be able to secure the additional funding
necessary to deliver the agreed activities;

e The organisation may not in the event have the capacity to sustain the
outputs and outcomes required,;

A range of mechanisms are in place to address the above potential risks.
These are:

e Application of the formal eligibility criteria and terms and conditions of
grant aid;

e Regular monitoring and support as required to ensure that funded
organisations maximise the use of their grant and ensure they are
introduced to a range of funding and capacity building opportunities;

e Ensuring that financial cost proposals are based on secured funding or
by making the award conditional on the organisation submitting evidence
of secured funding before payments are made;

e Working with organisations to ensure that outputs and targets are
realistic and appropriate for the amount of secured funding

EFFICIENCY IMPLICATIONS

Applications are assessed against our funding priorities and core outcomes.
Applications need to demonstrate how the grant will meet our funding
priorities and link to the Community Plan. The process of inviting
applications is coordinated by the Third Sector team providing a single
application process across all directorates. Grant applications received need
to show how the Council’s grants will help the organisation to improve the
quality of life for residents. Grant awards enable the voluntary sector
services to significantly increase its reach, and its impact on the local third
sector service provision in the Borough.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



| [esodoid

G24-obed

pUE Sa1N}N3 ‘suoi)ipel) ueouyy snousbipul sjowoid 0) pue SINOABSPUS Jidy) ul 8duspuadapul
ansIyoe saiwey Jiay) pue uswom diay Jey) sanunuoddo sjeeld 0) swie uonesiueblo 8yl

"8.BJ|OM DILWLIOU0DD-0I00S PUB U}Bay S,usliom UBdL)Y 8lowold o) wE_m.

uonesiueBlo syl Anunwiwod sy} ui Apuspyuod sy sidoed diay 0} pue saAlj 8dueyus 0} mm>=m§,£w.,
Apsaod nue pue saoia1as diay Jjos Buuslo Z86 ) Ul pepuno) SEM UOHEIDOSSY SIBHOAN S,USWOAA UBDLLY:
:aqyoud s,uonesiuebio

“ainyipuadxe Buonpa. 10} uejd e aAeY Jou Op uolsiuebio sy Jey) Jeslo si )i uonebiiseAul Jsyuny
uodn “Ao1jod SeoAI8sal B 0} 90US19401 SYBW SJUNOOOE PAJIPNE JO 18S JaYlieN "sio)palo sy Aed o) ajqe
24 Jou [IIm uonesiueblio ay) 1ey) Buiuesw ‘9g0'gz3 Aq swooul paadxs [jim ainlipuadxs s,uoljesiueblo

ay) uoneoidde siy) Ul paliwgns uoewIojUl 8y} 0) BuIpI00dY "069SF JO SBAIBSAI SBY MOU
uonesiuebio sy) pue 90/,00Z PUB 90/G00Z Ul BWOdUI S)i papaadxa sey ainypuadxs s,uonesiueblo ay |

“SJ90140 IPUNOY) 10} paonpoud sey J Jebpng 8y} Jo SJUNCdOE. pajipne sii 1o sjeAs) Buipuny
JUBLIND Jay)e 0} puodsaliod Jou SSOpP PUB UOHEWIOUI 1081100Ul SkY osfe uoneodidde ay) ‘uolippe uj

‘uoijeWIOUI 8y} Jo Aljigeljal aU) pue Jojipne jo 8d1oyd suonesiuebio sy} inoge
SUJBoUO9 sasiel siy] Jesh 1ey) ui puno) ay) Aq papiaosd Buipuny JO Sjunowe J0a.1100Ul MOYS SjUNodde
/0/900Z 8y} sjdwexs 104 "$a0BINd9. UIBU0d /0/9002 PUE 90/S00Z 104 SJUN0JdE pajipne 8y |

"8)€| 919M S)UNOJOE JO S18S Yjog "800z Aenuer ul £0/9002

10} SJUNODIE SY) PUB /00T JOqUISAON Ul 90/S00Z 104 SJUNODOE palipne sy} pepiwgns uonesiuebio syl
JUBWIWOD [BISUBULS -

0ce'6e 9¢0'8¢- ¥8ge'Ge- wouep/sniding -
0.8'66 9GL 101 v28°10L aInypuadxs [ejo L
00zZ‘62! ozl'el 06t'99 awioou!l [e)o |
%09¢ %€ %8¢ aWODUI JO 9, SE S}S|WEeH J8MO| WO SWOooU|
%9¢ %be 9%G¢ 8WOodUl JO 9 SE SJUBIS) Wesnsuie
00€'9Y 000's2 02s'se jlounoY sjejweH JoMO | WL} SWODUY
0 00¢ 0052 [IOUNO7) SISjWEBH JOMO| WO BWO3U! JBUID
00€'9Y 00.'¥Z 020'c2 S)UBJS) WESASUIBN WO} SWODU|
T 3 POIEWNST | 3 PpojeuwlmsT | 3 SIUNOSdY

6002/8002 8002/,002 1002/9002 :AMewiwns jejoueuld

191N Aujenba sajowold

1PN saofoeld jenba pue Je) sajelsuowa(

19N 29)IWIWoY Juswabeuew uo uonejussaidal Josn

PN seniwwoo uswsbeuew uo uonejuasaidss 207

oW Ajjeied sjuswa.inbal Buuoyuow snoiraid Aue 1o\

T asned Jo Aued |eonijod Aue poddns jou sso(

10Ul ION Aljigels [eoueul sajessuowad

18N swnoop Buiusanob sjeudoiddy

"KNjiqibije Jueib §,uoijesiueblo Jo JUSWSSaSSY

“1d6 23 ‘uopuo ‘usals) [euyleg ‘peoy pIo4 piO Gl ssaippe uonesjuebip
uoljeId0Ssy alej|op m.:mEnﬂm@@_é@ :9|1joad uonesiuebiQ




| |esodoid

9z | abed
Bujuses] Buojay puny
seoines Buibeuew pue Buliealjep u Ajunwiwiod 000'0L3 unowe paisenbay
[EDO] BU) SAJOAUI PUE Jyauaq [[im AsU) moys Jey) suopesiuebip Butures) ABojouyos] BuiyiojD eNOAY

Aiubip jeuosiad :
pue Bulaglem 2IWLOoUIS ‘Jususseley 10 UONBUILLISSP SAIVIAIH

WOJ) WOPaal} ‘|0Au0d pue 891040 Buisioisxs ‘UolnqgLuod % Juswuiedw| Alosuag g [edisAud :pund
anyisod e Bupjew ‘ayi| Jo Afenb panoidwi ‘yjoesy psaoidwit 0} 006'vL3 unowe pejsanbay
Bunelal SBWOIN0 JBsjo 8ARY JBy) saWayds pue suonesiuebip Ajunwiwios ayy ut ||a0 apoIs

Awubip jeuosiad SAIV/AIH
pue Buiag||am DIWLOUODS ‘JusWSSeley 10 UONeUIUdSSp % Jusuwiedw) Alosuag g eaisAud :pund

WOJ) WOP®aJ} ‘|01jU0d pue 8010yd Buisidiaxe ‘uoinNqLuod 006'v1L3 unowe peajsenbay
annisod e Bupjew ‘aji jo Ayjenb pasosdwi ‘yyoesy panoidwit 0} Aunwiwo)
Buinejal SSWOINO Jesjo 9ARY JBY) SaWaYyds pue suoijesiuedbip Sjo|WweH JoMO| Ul 9JIAI8S BlusesSEleY |

“senioud buipuny [1oUNod
Buimojjo} 8y} sjeaw [esodoad siy) J1opisuod SISO :jesodoud Buipundg
apmybnoiog

:SBIJIAIIOR 10 SIOIAISS UleW S,UoljesIuebio ay} Aq panias sealy

_ﬂ\mmm.aom_..womtm 510W S}e0luNWILIoD 0} saljiey buljqeus sebenbuey |



1 [esodoad

L2\ obed
I

woyep/sniding

9v0'02 0SS°L1L alnypuadxs |e101

awoou| (1o

3WO0UI JO 9, SE S}a|WEeH JOMO] WOl 8Wodu|

SWODUI O 9 SE Sjuel) weansulen

004Gl 00¢'01L |IDUNOY S)ejeH Jemo ] wolj swodu|

00¢ 00¢ {I0UNOY) SIOJWEH JOMO ] W0J) 80Ul JI8YI0

oov'sl 000°01 sjueIc) Wealjsulep Wolj swoou|

3 pajewnsy 3 pajewnys3y 3 SjUnoody )
6002/8002 8002/L002 2002/9002 :Arewwns [efoueuly s,jesodold
006'vL ¥SL'ee sjejo]

518 vSL'8 s)s00 Alejeg

ov.L'9 000°GlL 51509 sesiweld pue Buuuny

0 0 s1s00 jeypde)

:(3) Junowe pajsanbay

:(3) s1809 [e10] S jesodold

1SpIeMO} uopNgLIu0)

pJepue)s JueAs|al splemoy Bupop

:soiIAoe pesodold Joj spiepue)ls aoueinsse Ajjenb jueasiay

191N :s901n0s Buipuny Jayjo Joj paijdde Jo painoeg
1N ;Jo11eq Jo uoibias Jejnonued e sjowoud jou seoq
ETAY :108dsal pue Buipue)siapn jeninw ssjowold
T :paynuspi sesiwaid sjqenns
T :siseq Jjo.d 10} J0uU B uo papIAOId
ETAY 'SjuUapISal S}ojweH Jamo | spjeuaq zc_mz

:Buipuny 104 A31q16ie s,Jesodoad jo jusuwissassy

‘SaljiLe) 118} pUE SIsleyns ejusesSeey | 1o} 8oiAies Hoddns e Jo s)s00 josfoid sy) 0} uonNgUILOD

:juelo jo asodind

03
006'vL3

08LLL3

Junowe papuUAWWOIY

;Junowe pajsanbay

1294 Jse| papleme Junowy

1WLIR) PApUBLILLIODDY

uels) JesA | W9y pajsanbay

SAIV/AIH % Juswutedwi Alosuag g [edishud pund

UOIJRID0SSY 9JBJ O S,UBWOA UBILY

Ajunwwo) sjajwieH JaMmo] uj 991AI3S elwoessejey :jesodoad Buipung

1625 :99ualajoy

Page 15




L jesodoud

gg | abed

‘safligesip

yym ajdoad o) Aoeooape pue poddns ‘uojewlojul ‘@dIApe 8pIA0Id 0} papun) SBJIAISS JBYI0-

aJe 919y} ‘JOAOMOH 'S)ojwieH JoMO] Ul elwaesseley | yum sjdoad 10) s8dIAI9s JBY)0 Ou aJe m:mf
:uoneondng

"S)e|WeH 1Mo | O} seale asay) woly ojded

J0 uoneiBiw ay) pue aseasip ay} Jo uonnqgusip [eoiydesbosb sy 0) SNP S2IAISS SUIWOL) JIBUS]
osje [Im uiBuo uBdLY pue uesueLB)IPaW Jo Jaquinu j[lews "ajdoad uibuo uelsy jse3 Yyinos Jayjo
aWos pue |ueisped ‘uelpu) ‘lysepejbueg "a'| sueisy ‘Ajjeolioads ‘sipjieH JOMO] JO sjuspisal (I
:SBI)IAI}O. JO SBIIAIDS BY) WOy Jyduad A[oalIp Jjim oym saiiunwiwod 1o ajdoad ayy

‘soAjaswiaY} abeuew
0} moy uo abpajmouy aow 196 0} B|ge 8q [(IM SJasn 8dIA19S Yolym Ag suoissss Buluiely bulpirold

"sJosn a91a48s Joj Joddns pue Aoesoape Bulpirold
*$19SN 80IAI9S JO $SAUIS pue uoissaldsp ‘UoNeoS] BSILLUIN
‘s8jA1saylf Ay)jesy sjowold

‘BllUoBSSElEY | JO SSOUSIEME BU) 8SEBIoUl O}
.1eak jeioueuly yxau ay) 10j syobae) pesodold

‘suonesiuebio pue sadIAles Jayjo 0} Buisodubis pue sjesssjas Bunjew Ag AJunwiwod
oy} uIyIM sjgejieAe pJoddns pue S89IAI8S UO uoljewLoUl aiow 196 0} 8|ge 84 [|ImM Siasn 9JIAI8S

-asjuebio fjim
uonesiuebio ay) sieuiwas pue Buiuiesy ybnoiy) sbpimous| uledb pue JuspYUOD SI0W 8q ||IM SI8SN Y |

‘sajfysayl] Ayyesy Bunowoid se yons siosn 991A19S JO Juswabeuew J[8S U0 UOHBWIOU! BION

"sIso Jo Aousnbauly sy}
80Nnpal 0] UOHEDIPBW MBU SEB UONS Way) JOj S|Ge|IBAR SI JeUM JO Sleme SW0da( 0} Way) s|qeus 0}
S90UBIBJUOD pue SJusAe Buisiuebio Ag saljiwey 18y} pue [enpiaipul ay) Jo a1 Jo Aujenb sy Buirosdw

‘Ifeyoeq 418y uo uoddns pue
foesonpe Buipinosd ‘suonesiuebio Jueasfel o} Bupum ‘Buiuoydeiey Aq ssaiboud aieyy dn Buimoljo

‘Saljilie) JI9Y) pue S1asn 90IAI8S

1no Joj syued away) 0} sBulno se yons sjuana [e1oos Buisiebio Ag os|y “sysiA [ejidsoy pue awoy
Jejnbai Buiked ‘sissn 8o18s Yim Buipusuyag Ag pesiwiuil SW ||im sse)s pue uoissaidap ‘uole|os|
:1eak jeioueuly Jxau ayj 1o} sawodno pasodolid

‘eluaESSE[RY | JO) 1S8) 0} pabeinoous usaq arey ajdoad aiow Buisies sssusieme ybnoay |

-AIUNWIWOd 8y UIYIM WBY) O} d|ge|IBAB SBJIAISS pue co:mEgoE_ ;
aJow 10b 0} s|ge Usag SABY SI8SN BOIAISS SSOUBIBJUOD pUE SIBUIWSS JO uohesiueblo sy} ybnoiyl

quswdinbs Ayn pue djgy asnoy ‘eouemolje BulAll Ayjigesip
POIASIaI SABY SWOS ‘pasnoya. Ajgienbape uaag aABY SIaSN 99IAI8S SWOS Yiom Aoeooape ybnoay |

‘SS8J)S pUR UOISSaIdap ‘UONBIOS! Ul UONONPal B U9aq Sey 949y} s)IsiA swoy Jenbas Buiked ybnouy
_Um.@@\ﬁ_ ueuly Juaand ayl Burninp joefoid ayj Jo sjuswiansIydy




| jesodoad

62} abed

“sebuelo AJessedsau oy} oxew o} Ajoedes sy} oAeY JoU SSOP S8)ILLUW0D Juswabeuew 8y} pue ajgels

Alleoueuy jou si uonesiuebio ay jey) siseq sy} Uo UMBIPYLM 3 Buipuny jey) PUBWIWIOISI SISO
1SUO|JEPUBWILIOdAI SI3O

[1BM BuIAIn
:39baey uejd AlUnwiwio)

896 10V Yl|eaH 2lldNd pue sadIAI8S Y)esH ‘G Uonoss
:slamod Buipund

‘SOAISa1 3|gelNnsS J0 AljgelieAe syl

oYUM ‘aunyipusdxa mojaq Jej st 80/200¢ 104 BWOdUI 1Y) UMOYs sey pue ainjipuadxs pue swodul
S)i 404 Junoooe 0} Ajjiqeul suonesiuebio ay) payBiybiy sey uoneoldde sy ‘uonesiuebio au} Jo jejs
ay) 01 uonoalip apiacid o s}ebpng JOHUOW PUE J8s O} SIS 8y} dAeY O} Jeadde 10U Op 99)ILIWIOD
Juswabeuew ay| ‘aroidwi 0} 9ige si )l Jey} Moys 0} uonesiuebio sy 104 uaAlb seniunpoddo

pue Jainseai] oy} pue uosiadiieyd sy} Yim psj|ed ussq arey sBunaapy ANIAloE [B1OUBULY SH
siopuow ) moy Buipnjour ‘Aupgela pue Ayiigels [eroueuly suonesiuebio ay) Inoge 8p//00Z 40 asIN0d
8y} JOAO SUJBOUOD JO Jagquinu e pasiel 9AeY Jsni| 8led Aleuwllld 8y} pue |Iounod 8y} Jo S19910

-901AJ8S By} J0j pasu BujoBuo Ue SOUBPIAS IO SjJISUOWSP O} B|ge US3Q JOU Sey }i BIUBESSEIEY L WM

ajdoad 0y saoinas sapiaoid 1 Aem sy 0} sabueyd aAnisod awos apew sey uonesiuebio sy} IsiluM

‘Kjingssaoons uonesiuebio syy uni

0} 9pIWWod Juswsbeuew ay) o Ajoedes sy} usyibuans pue sadlAIes poob Jaalap o} Ajljqeded sy
Buinosdwi Yim Jsisse o} sieak saiy) jsed ayj Joj uonesiuebio sy} yum A[asojo poxiom aney s1aolO
_Um.Qm 17 1SJUSLILIOD ,SIB0IHO




L jesodold

0g| abed
{

yoyap/sniding
9v0'02 0SG'ZL ainyipuadxe |ejo]
aWwooU [B)O |
SWIOJUI JO 9, SE S}9ueH JOMO | WoJ} SWOdU|
BWI0dU} JO 9, SE SjuelS) Weslisuie
00.'GlL 00€'01 jlounoD sisjweH Jamo | Wolj swoduj
00¢ 00€ {IoUNOY S}ajWeH JoMo ] WOoJ) swooul JBUylo
00%'Sl 00001l SjuBIS) Wesljsuiely WoJlj swoouj

3 pojewis3 3 pajewnsy 3 SUN022Y
6002/8002 8002/,002 £002/9002 :Arewwns [eppueuy s|esodold
006'7L ¥SL'eT s|ejoL
vSL'8 vSL'8 s1500 Alejes
ov.'9 000'Gl $}s09 sesjwaid pue buuuny
0 0 $)s00 _S_%u

:(3) Junowe pajsanbay

:(3) s3s09 |B)0) s, |esodoud

1SPIEMO} UoNgLIU0D

pJepue)s JUBAS|SI SPIEMO)} BUBIOAA

:seniAnoe pasodoid Joj spiepuess eaueinsse Ajijenb juensioy

190 :s804n0s Buipuny Jayjo 104 paljdde Jo psinoeg
19N ;jo119q 1o uoibijas sejnoiued e sjowoud jou ssoQ
19N 10edsas pue Buipueisispn [eninw s8jowiold
JETY :paynuapi sesiwalid a|geuns
TN :siseq Jjoid 10j Jou e uo papinoid
T :SjuapISal S)ojWeH JOMOo | Ssyyauaq Ajuiepy

:Buipuny 10} AiqiBige s,Jesodoud jo Juswissassy

“SBIjIWE) JISY) PUB SIBIaYNS (|80 SPIOIS Joj 9o1nes poddns e jo s1s00 josfold ay) 0} uoingLIuoD

:Jueln jo asoding

03
006'vL3

08L°L13

:JunowWe pepuUBWIWOIY

;Junowe pajsanbay

:1eak Jse| papieme Junowy

WD) POPUBWIODDY

Jueio) JeaA | w9} pajsanboay

SAIV/AIH B awuedw) Alosuss 9 [ed1sAud pund

862G :9ouUalajey

UOIJRIDOSSY dJRJIOA S, UBWOAN UBRDLIY

Ajunwiwos ay} ui 199 apydIg :jesodoad Buipungy

Page 18




L jesodoad

L | obed
‘SoAI9Sal a|gelns Jo AlljigejieAe ay]
Inoypm ‘ainppuadxe mo|aq Jey si 80/.00Z 104 SWODUI Jey} UMOYS sey pue ainyipuadxe pue swooui
S)1 10} JUNo2oE 0} AjIqeul suonesiuebio ay) payybiybiy sey uoneoydde ay) ‘uonesiueblo ay} Jo yels
2y} 0} uonoalip apiacd 1o sjebpng Jojuow pUe 18s O} S||XS 8y} 8AeY 0} Jeadde jou op 29)UWIWIOD
Juswabeuew sy aroidwi 0} ajge S! )i jey) moys o} uolesiuebio ay) Joj uanlb seiunpoddo
pue JaInseal] 8y} pue uosiadiieyd ay) Yim pajjed ussq eaey sbunas|y "AjiAnoe [eloueul s
siojuow It Moy Buipniour ‘Aupigeia pue Ayjigels [eloueul suoiesiueBio ay) inoge g0/.00¢ 4O 9SIN0D
aU) JOAO SUISOUOD JO Jaquinu e pasiel aney jsni| aied Atewllld Sy} pue [Iunod 8y} 4O SISO

*90IAI9S Y} 10} poau BuloBuO ue 80USPIAS JO S1BJISUOWSP 0} S|ge US3] JOU Sey )i |I9D dPRIS Uim
ajdoad 0} seoinies sapirold )i Aem ay) 0} sabueyo aAlisod swos spew sey uonesjuebio sy} ISHUM

‘Ajinjssa00ns uonesiuebio ay) unl

0} eoMIWWo9 Juswebeuew sy} jo Ayoeded ay) usyibusis pue sadIAIeS poob tealep 0} Ajjigeded s
Buiroiduwi yum jsisse o) sieak a1y} ised ay) 1oj uolesiueblio siy} yum Aj9S0(0 paXIOm aAaeY SIB0IL0O
{SJUBWIWOI ,SI9OO

‘senijigesip yum ajdoad o) Aoeooape pue poddns ‘uoljewioul ‘ediApe apiaoid 0) papuny S82IAISS
JOY)0 ale 213y ‘JOAOMOH 'SIS|WBH J8MO| Ul [|9D SPDIS Yim a|doad 10§ S89IAI9S 18YJ0 OU die I8y L
:uogeatjdng

‘sjeuolssa}o0.d aleo [BI00S pue yjjeay pue |90 apjoIs
yym Bui ajdoad Jo s1ateo ‘||eo apyoIs ypm Buial sidosd ‘sepunwilod duyle Ajoulw pue xoelg
:SIIAI}OR 10 SDIAISS 9y} WoJy Jyyauaq AjIoaiip [IIM oym sepunwiwod Jo ajdoad sy

‘'saAjesway) sbeuew
0} Moy uo abpajmouy aiow 106 0} o|ge aq |IIM S18SN B8OIAIBS UYIyMm Ag SUOISSaS Buiuiesy Buipinotd

‘s1osn 92IA18s 10} poddns pue Aoedoape Buipiroid
'$19SN 92IAI9S JO $Sa.)S pue uoissaldop ‘Uoie|os! asIWIUIN
‘solfisayl Ayylesy ejowold

‘19D OPOIS JO SSduUSIEME 8Y] 9SEBIOU| 0 .h
.1eak jetaueuy 3xau ayj 1oy syabae) pasodoud

"sIs110 Jo Aousnbaly ay)
9oNpaJ 0) UOIESIPSW MBU SE UINS Way) J0f S|ge|iBAB S| JeUM JO dJeme aWo028q 0} Way} sjgeus 0}
$82UaI8JU0D pue sjuaAd Buisiuebio Ag saijiwe) 1idY) pue [ENPIAIPUL 8Y) JO 8)l] JO Aenb ay) Buiaocudw

‘jleyaq Jisy) uo poddns pue
Koeoonpe Buipinoid ‘suonesiueBio yueasjas o) Bugum ‘Buiuoydsie) Aq ssaiboud 1ey) dn Buimoyjod

‘S9ljilUE) 18y} PUE SI9SN 90IAISS

1no Jo} ssued away o) sBuino se yons sjuane [eos Buisiebio Aq os|y 's)isiA ejidsoy pue swoy
1e|nBos Buiked ‘siasn aoinies ypm Buipualyeg Ag pasiwiuiw sw |[iM sses pue uolssaldop ‘uoije|os|
:1eak [eioueuly Ixau ay) 10y sawodno pasodold

1190 9pjoIS 4oy 159) 0) pabeinoous usaq aney ajdoad siow Buisies ssaualeme ybnoay

*AJIUNWIWOD 8Y) UIYNIM WBY) 0} d|Je[IBAB S9JIAISS PUE UOHjeWIoju
a10W 196 0} B|qE USDQ SABY SISSN 8OIAISS SBOUSISHUOD PUB SIBUIWSS Jo uojesiuebio ay) ybnoay L

-uswdinba Ayjin pue djay asnoy ‘@ouemojje Buiall b___nmw._v,;
PoIASD81 BARY SWOS ‘pasnoyal Ajgjenbope usaq dAeY S19Sn SJIAI8S BUIOS 3I0M Aoeooape ybnoiyy

'$S94]S pue uoissaidap ‘Uoije|ost Ul UOONPaL B UdaJ Sey alay) S)ISIA swoy Jejnbas Buiked ybnoay |
:mwmm@@m fdo.uno ayy Bunnp 398foad 8y} Jo SJUBWAABIYDY




| fesodold

2¢e 1 abed

"SobUELD AUessaoau ay] 8 e O} AJIoEded ay) 9ABY JOU S0P 980D Judwabeuew ay) pue s|qe;s
Ajjeoueul Jou si uoijesiueBio ey} Jey) siseq sy} UO UMBIPYIM &g Bulpunj Jey} puswwioosl s1sdO

Isuojjepuswiwiodsl s18dioO

[loM Buia
:39baey uejd Alunwwo)

Page 20

8961 10V UleaH 2lland PUE SadIAI8S YJ[eaH ‘G9 uoijoes
:siamod Buipuny




Organisation profile: African Women's Welfare bwam'
Organisation address: 15a Old Ford Road, Bethnal Green, London, E2 gPL

genda ltem

2

Assessment of organisation's grant eligibility:

5

R

Page 1
Page 21

Appropriate governing document Met
Demonstrates financial stability Not met
Does not support any political party or cause Met
Met any previous monitoring requirements Partially met
Local representation on management committee Met
User representation on management committee Met
"~ Demonstrates fair and equal practices Met
Promotes equality Met
Financial summary: 2006/2007 2007/2008 2008/2009
Accounts £ Estimated £ Estimated £
Income from Mainstream Grants 23,020 24,700 46,300
Other income from Tower Hamlets Council 2,500 300 0
Income from Tower Hamlets Council 25,520 25,000 46,300
Mainstream Grants as % of income 35% 34% 36%
Income from Tower Hamlets as % of income 38% 34% 36%
Total income 66,490 73,120 129,200
Total expenditure 101,874 101,156 99,870
-Surplus/deficit -35,384 -28,036 29,330
- Financial comment:
' The organisation submitted the audited accounts for 2005/06 in November 2007 and the accounts for
2006/07 in January 2008. Both sets of accounts were late.
The audited accounts for 2005/06 and 2006/07 contain accuracies. For example the 2006/07
accounts show incorrect amounts of funding provided by the Council in that year. This raises concerns
about the organisations choice of auditor and the reliability of the information.
In addition, the application also has incorrect information and does not correspond to either current
funding levels or its audited accounts or the budget it has produced for Council Officers.
The organisation’s expenditure has exceeded its income in 2005/06 and 2007/06 and the organisation
now has reserves of £5690. According to the information submitted in this application the
organisation’s expenditure will exceed income by £28,036, meaning that the organisation will not be
able to pay its creditors. Neither set of audited accounts make reference to a reservces palicy. Upon
further investigation it is clear that the organistion do not have a plan for reducing expenditure.
-Organisation's profile:
“African Women's Welfare Association was founded in 1982 offering self help services and anti poverty
[initiatives to enhance lives and to help people live confidently in the community. The organisation
“aims to promote African women's health and socio-economic welfare.
The organisation aims to create opportunities that help women and their families achieve
independence in their endeavours and to promote indigenous Afriean-traditions, cultures and
Proposal 1



j«m:mcmmmm enabling families to communicate more effectively.

Boroughwide

Areas served by the organisation's main services or activities:

Funding proposal:

Officers consider this proposal meets the following
council funding priorities:

Thalassaemia Service in Tower Hamliets
Community

Requested amount: £14,900

Fund: Physical & Sensory Impairment &
HIV/AIDS

Organisations and schemes that have clear outcomes relating
to improved heaolth, improved quality of life, making a positive
contribution, exercising choice and control, freedom from
descrimination or harassment, economic wellbeing and
personal dignity

Sickle Cell in the Community
Requested amount: £14,900

Fund: Physical & Sensory Impairment &
HIV/AIDS

Organisations and schemes that have clear outcomes relating
to improved heaolth, improved quality of life, making a positive
contribution, exercising choice and control, freedom from
descrimination or harassment, economic wellbeing and
personal dignity

Ayoka Clothing Technology Training
Requested amount: £10,000
Fund: Lifelong Learning

Organisations that show they will benefit and involve the local
community in delivering and managing services

e?2 Proposal 1

Pa
_um@m 22

EU—



Reference: 5297

Funding Proposal: Thalassaemia Service in Tower Hamlets Community
African Women's Welfare Association

(1

Fund: Physical & Sensory Impairment & HIV/AIDS Amount awarded last year:
Requested term: 1 Year Grant Requested amount:
Recommended term: Recommended amount:

£11,180

£14,900
£0

Purpose of Grant:

Contribution to the project costs of a support service for Thalassaemia sufferers and their families.

Assessment of proposal's eligibility for funding:

Mainly benefits Tower Hamlets residents: Met
Provided on a not for profit basis: Met
Suitable premises identified: Met
Promotes mutual uderstanding and respect. Met
Does not promote a particular religion or belief: Met

Met

Secured or applied for other funding sources:

Relevant quality assurance standards for proposed activities:

Working towards relevant standard

Contribution towards: Proposal's total costs (£): Requested amount (£):
Capital costs 0 0
Running and premises costs 15,000 6,746
Salary costs 8,154 8,154
Totals 23,154 14,900
.v,q,ouOmw_.m financial summary: 2006/2007 2007/2008 2008/2009
- Accounts £ Estimated £ Estimated £
Income from Mainstream Grants 10,000 15,400
Other income from Tower Hamlets Council 300 300
| income from Tower Hamlets Council 10,300 15,700
Mainstream Grants as % of income
Income from Tower Hamlets as % of income
Total income
Total expenditure 17,550 20,046
Surplus/deficit
e
Proposal 1



Achievements of the project during the current financial year:
Through paying regular home visits there has been a reduction in isolation, depression and stress.

Through advocacy work some service users have been adequately rehoused, some have recevied
disability living allowance, house help and utility equipment.

Through the organisation of seminars and conferences service users have been able to get more
information and services available to them within the community.

Through awareness raising more people have been encouraged to test for Thalassaemia.

Proposed outcomes for the next financial year:

Isolation, depression and stress will me minimised by befriending with service users, paying regular
home and hospital visits. Also by orgaising social events such as outings to theme parks for our
service users and their families.

Following up their progress by telephoning, writing to relevant organisations, providing advocacy
and support on their behalf.

Improving the quality of life of the individual and their families by organising events and conferences
to enable them to become aware of what is available for them such as new medication to reduce
the frequency of crisis.

More information on self management of service users such as promoting healthy lifestyles.

,.._Lro users will be more confident and gain knowldge through training and seminars the organisation
“will organise.

Service Users will be able to get more information on services and support available within the
community by making referrals and signposting to other services and organisations.

,vwovomma targets for the next financial year:
To increase the awareness of Thalassaemia.

Promote healthy lifestyles.
Minimise isolation, depression and stress of service users.
Providing advocacy and support for service users.

Providing training sessions by which service users will be able to get more knowledge on how to
manage themselves.

The people or communities who will directly benefit from the services or activities:

All residents of Tower Hamlets, specifically, Asians i.e. Bangladeshi, Indian, Pakistani and some
other South East Asian origin people. Small number of mediterranean and African origin will also
benefit fromthe service due to the geographical distribution of the disease and the migration of
peple from these areas to Tower Hamlets.

Duplication:
There are no other services for people with Thalassaemia in Tower Hamlets. However, there are
other services funded to provide advice, information, support and advocacy to people with

disabilities.

rage 4
Page 24

Proposal 1



Officers’ comments:
Officers have worked closely with this organisation for the past three years to assist with improving
its capability to deliver good services and strengthen the capacity of the management committee to

run the organisation successfully.

Whilst the organisation has made some positive changes to the way it provides services to people

with Thalassaemia it has not been able to demonstrate or evidence an ongoing need for the service.

Officers of the Council and the Primary Care Trust have raised a number of concerns over the
‘course of 2007/08 about the organisations financial stability and viability, including how it monitors
its financial activity. Meetings have been called with the Chairperson and the Treasurer and
opportunities given for the organisation to show that it is able to improve, The management
committee do not appear to have the skills to set and monitor budgets or provide direction to the
staff of the organisation. The application has highlighted the organisations inability to account for its
income and expenditure and has shown that income for 2007/08 is far below expenditure, without
the availability of suitable reserves.

Funding powers:
Section 65, Health Services and Public Health Act 1968

Community Plan target:
Living Well

Officers' recommendations:
Officers recommend that funding be withdrawn on the basis that the organisation is not financially

stable and the management committee does not have the capacity to make the necessary changes.

Page 5
Page 25

Proposal 1



Reference: 5298

Funding Proposal: Sickle Cell in the Community
African Women's Welfare Association

<)

Fund: Physical & Sensory Impairment & HIV/AIDS

Requested term: 1 Year Grant

Recommended term:

Amount awarded last year:

Requested amount:
Recommended amount:

£11,180

£14,900
£0

Purpose of Grant:

Contribution to the project costs of a support service for Sickle Cell sufferers and their families.

Assessment of proposal's eligibility for funding:

Mainly benefits Tower Hamlets residents: Met
Provided on a not for profit basis: Met
Suitable premises identified: Met
Promotes mutual uderstanding and respect: Met
Does not promote a particular religion or belief: Met
Secured or applied for other funding sources: Met
Relevant quality assurance standards for proposed activities: Working towards relevant standard

ge 6

Page 26

Contribution towards: Proposal's total costs (£): Requested amount (£):

Capital costs 0 0

Running and premises costs 15,000 6,746

| Salary costs 8,154 8,154

Totals 23,154 14,900

Proposal's financial summary: 2006/2007 2007/2008 2008/2009

Accounts £ Estimated £ Estimated £
income from Mainstream Grants 10,000 15,400
Other income from Tower Hamlets Council 300 300
Income from Tower Hamlets Council 10,300 15,700
Mainstream Grants as % of income
Income from Tower Hamlets as % of income
Total income
Total expenditure 17,550 20,046
Surplus/deficit
i
Pa Proposal 1



Achievements of the project during the current financial year:
Through paying regular home visits there has been a reduction in isolation, depression and stress.

Through advocacy work some service users have been adequately rehoused, some have recevied
_disability living allowance, house help and utility equipment.

Through the organisation of seminars and conferences service users have been able to get more
information and services available to them within the community.

Through awareness raising more people have been encouraged to test for Sickle Cell.

Proposed outcomes for the next financial year:

Isolation, depression and stress will me minimised by befriending with service users, paying regular
home and hospital visits. Also by orgaising social events such as outings to theme parks for our
service users and their families.

Following up their progress by telephoning, writing to relevant organisations, providing advocacy
and support on their behalf.

Improving the quality of life of the individual and their families by organising events and conferences
to enable them to become aware of what is available for them such as new medication to reduce
the frequency of crisis.

Proposed targets for the next financial year:
To increase the awareness of Sickle Cell.

Promote healthy lifestyles.
Minimise isolation, depression and stress of service users.
Providing advocacy and support for service users.

Providing training sessions by which service users will be able to get more knowledge on how to
manage themselves.

The people or communities who will directly benefit from the services or activities:
Black and minority ethnic communities, people living with sickle cell, carers of people living with
sickle cell and health and social care professionals.

Duplication:
There are no other services for people with Sickle Cell in Tower Hamlets. However, there are other
services funded to provide advice, information, support and advocacy to people with disabilities.

- Officers’ comments:
Officers have worked closely with this organisation for the past three years to assist with improving
its.capability to deliver good services and strengthen the capacity of the management committee to
run the organisation successfully.

Whilst the organisation has made some positive changes to the way it provides services to people
with Sickle Cell it has not been able to demonstrate or evidence an ongoing need for the service.

Officers of the Council and the Primary Care Trust have raised a number of concerns over the
course of 2007/08 about the organisations financial stability and viability, including how it monitors
its financial activity. Meetings have been called with the Chairperson and the Treasurer and
opportunities given for the organisation to show that it is able to improve. The management
committee do not appear to have the skills to set and monitor budgets or provide direction to the
staff of the organisation. The application has highlighted the organisations inability to account for its
income and expenditure and has shown that income for 2007/08 is far below expenditure, without
the availability of suitable reserves.

_,\
“Page 7

Page 27

Proposal 1




Funding powers:
Section 65, Health Services and Public Health Act 1968

Community Plan target:
Living Well

Officers' recommendations:
Officers recommend that funding be withdrawn on the basis that the organisation is not financially
stable and the management committee does not have the capacity to make the necessary changes.

) Wm.@m 8 o Proposal 1

Page 28



	Agenda
	4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	6 GRANTS APPEALS  PANEL TERMS OF REFERENCE, MEMBERSHIP AND QUORUM (GAP 001/089)
	7i Mainstream Grant 2008/09 Œ Appeal against the decision of the Grants Panel
	reports pack
	pack


